
 

 

 
 

 Wyre Borough Council 
Date of Publication: 8 May 2024 
Please ask for: Marianne Unwin 

Democratic Services Officer 
Tel: 01253 887326 

 
Dear Councillor, 
 
You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Wyre Borough Council to be held at the 
Civic Centre, Breck Road, Poulton-le-Fylde on Thursday, 16 May 2024 commencing at 7.00 
pm. 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
Rebecca Huddleston 
Chief Executive 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA 
  

The Mayor will invite the Mayor’s Chaplain, Reverend John Squires, to say prayers. 
  
1.   Apologies for absence 

 
 

 
2.   Confirmation of minutes 

 
(Pages 3 - 10) 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of 
the Council held on Thursday 18 April 2024. 
 

 

 
3.   Declarations of Interest 

 
 

 To receive any declarations of interest from any Member on 
any item on this agenda. 
 

 

 
4.   Presentation of the HMS Sheraton Trophy 

 
 

 
5.   The outgoing Mayor - Councillor Julie Robinson 

 
 

 
6.   Election of Mayor for 2024/25 Municipal Year 

 
 

 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

7.   Election of Deputy Mayor for 2024/25 Municipal Year 
 

 
 
8.   Mayor's Communications 

 
 

 
9.   The Youth Mayor of Wyre 

 
 

 
10.   Appointments to Committees, Panels and Groups 

2024/25 
 

(Pages 11 - 18) 

 Report of Councillor Michael Vincent, Leader of the Council 
and Rebecca Huddleston, Chief Executive. 
 

 

 
11.   Appointments to Outside Bodies 

 
(Pages 19 - 22) 

 Report of Councillor Michael Vincent, Leader of the Council 
and Rebecca Huddleston, Chief Executive. 
 

 

If you have any enquiries on this agenda, please contact Marianne Unwin, tel: 01253 887326, 
email: Marianne.Unwin@wyre.gov.uk 
 



 
 

Council Minutes  
 
The minutes of the Council meeting of Wyre Borough Council held on Thursday, 18 April 
2024 at the Council Chamber - Civic Centre, Poulton-le-Fylde. 
 
 
Council members present: 
Councillors Robinson, Catterall, Amos, Lady D Atkins, Sir R Atkins, Baxter, Beavers, 
Berry, Belshaw, Birch, Blair, Bolton, Bowen, Bridge, Collinson, Ellison, Fail, Fielding, 
Higginson, Higgs, Ibison, Jackson, Kay, Le Marinel, Leigh, Livesey, Martin, McKay, 
Meekins, Moliner, Nicholls, Preston, Raynor, Rendell, Rimmer, Rushforth, Smith, 
Sorensen, C Stephenson, B Stephenson, Swatton, Swift, Thewlis, Vincent, A Walker, 
C Walker and Wells 
 
Absent- apologies received: 
Councillors Cartridge, Duffy and Minto 
 
Officers present: 
Rebecca Huddleston, Chief Executive 
Mark Billington, Director of Environment 
Marianne Hesketh, Director of Communities 
Clare James, Director of Finance and Governance (S151) 
Bethan McDonough, Senior Communications Officer 
Marianne Unwin, Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager (Temporary) 
George Ratcliffe, Assistant Democratic Services Officer 
Sandy Lee, Policy, Data Intelligence and Change Manager 
Sarah Palmer, Director of Transformation and Change 
Joanne Billington, Assistant Director of Governance and Legal (Monitoring Officer) 
 
2 members of the public or press attended the meeting. 
 
  
73 Former Councillor, Mayor and Honorary Alderman David Sharples  

 
A minutes silence was observed in memory of Former Councillor, Mayor and 
Honorary Alderman David Sharples. 
  

74 Confirmation of minutes  
 
The minutes of the meeting of Council held on 7 March 2024 were confirmed 
as a correct record by those who were in attendance. 
 
  

Public Document Pack

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



 

75 Declarations of Interest  
 
Sarah Palmer declared a significant interest in agenda item 10, Appointment 
of Director of Transformation and Change. 
  

76 Announcements  
 
The Mayor reminded members about her remaining events planned in 
support of her Mayor’s Charities for 2023/24. These were: 
 

• “An audience with…” on Thursday 9 May at 8pm at Hambleton Village 
Hall. Tickets were £5 each. 

• Civic Service of Thanksgiving on Sunday 12 May at Hambleton Parish 
Church. 

 
The Mayor Elect for 2024/25, Councillor Preston, announced that Councillor 
Nicholls was nominated as her Deputy Mayor Elect. 
  

77 Public questions or statements  
 
None. 
  

78 Questions "On Notice" from councillors  
 
None. 
  

79 Executive reports  
  

 79a Leader of the Council (Councillor Vincent)  
 
The Leader of the Council, Councillor Vincent submitted a report. 
 
Councillor Vincent introduced the report and provided an update 
regarding the Lancashire Devolution Deal proposal and the upcoming 
Local Government Association (LGA) Peer Challenge.  
 
Councillor Vincent responded to a question from Councillor Fail 
regarding job creation and targets at the Hillhouse enterprise zone.  
 
Councillor Vincent responded to a question from Councillor Belshaw 
regarding the response rate to the eight-week public consultation on 
the Lancashire Devolution Deal.  
 
Councillor Vincent responded to a question from Councillor Higginson 
regarding the lease of Thornton Little Theatre.  
 
The report was noted. 
  

 79b Resources Portfolio Holder (Councillor McKay)  
 
The Resources Portfolio Holder, Councillor McKay, submitted a report. 

Page 4



 

 
Councillor McKay introduced her report and updated members that 
Wyre’s 2020/21 accounts had been signed off by Deloitte. This was 
welcomed by members. 
 
Councillor Mckay responded to Councillor B Stephenson’s concerns 
regarding the Household Support Fund.  
 
The report was noted. 
  

 79c Street Scene, Parks and Open Spaces Portfolio Holder (Councillor 
Bridge)  
 
The Street Scene, Parks and Open Spaces Portfolio Holder, Councillor 
Bridge, submitted a report. 
 
Councillor Bridge introduced his report.  
 
Councillor Fail asked a question regarding the Fixed Penalty Notice 
(FPN) figures for October 2023 – March 2024 as outlined in the 
executive report. He was particularly concerned with the dog fouling 
offence numbers. Councillor Bridge responded and explained that the 
process for issuing FPNs had not changed.  
 
Councillor Bridge responded to a question from Councillor Higginson 
about patrol hours. 
 
In response to Councillor Lady D Atkins, Councillor Bridge confirmed 
that temporary toilets would be installed at the location of the public 
toilets in Garstang which had recently been driven into.  
 
Councillor Leigh asked for a breakdown in the patrol hours for Pilling 
ward. Councillor Bridge agreed to ask officers for the information, 
which would be provided to Councillor Leigh after the meeting.  
 
The report was noted. 
  

 79d Planning Policy and Economic Development Portfolio Holder 
(Councillor Le Marinel)  
 
The Planning Policy and Economic Development Portfolio Holder, 
Councillor Le Marinel, submitted a report. 
 
Councillor Le Marinel introduced his report.  
 
Councillor Le Marinel responded to a question from Councillor Martin 
about the Cleveleys Town Centre Regeneration Framework public 
consultation particularly regarding parking issues at Ellerbeck Road, 
Cleveleys and the levelling out of pavements in the town centre.  
 
Councillor Le Marinel responded to Councillor Higginson’s question 

Page 5



 

about change of use planning applications for children’s homes. 
Councillor Le Marinel added that the Council had prepared a Guidance 
for Applicants on Children’s Homes to support applicants seeking 
planning permission for the development of or change of use of an 
existing building to a children’s home. 
 
Councillor Rimmer welcomed the Biodiversity Net Gain allocation work.  
 
Councillor Swatton stated that there was a delay to the housing 
development at Bourne Hill, Thornton and asked the Portfolio Holder 
for an update. Councillor Le Marinel agreed to ask officers to 
investigate this, and he would provide a written update to Councillor 
Swatton following the meeting. 
 
Councillor Belshaw thanked Councillor Le Marinel for his work 
regarding the Fleetwood Market refurbishment project. Councillor Le 
Marinel welcomed the refurbishment works and added his thanks to the 
new Senior Market Supervisor, Emma Street.  
 
Councillor Fail also made comments about the ownership of the 
pavements in Cleveleys Town Centre. He questioned the role of Wyre 
Council to ensure the issues around the uneven pavements were 
resolved. Councillor Le Marinel agreed to speak to officers about this.   
 
The report was noted. 
  

 79e Neighbourhood Services and Community Safety Portfolio Holder 
(Councillor Berry)  
 
The Neighbourhood Services and Community Safety Portfolio Holder, 
Councillor Berry, submitted a report. 
 
Councillor Berry introduced his report.  
 
Councillor Berry responded to a question from Councillor Swatton 
regarding an update on sewage spills and the Jameson Road Landfill 
site.  
 
Councillor Sorenson made a statement. The Mayor warned Councillor 
Sorenson when he had exceeded his allocated three minutes. As the 
comments were deemed to be deliberately obstructing Council 
business, the Mayor requested that Councillor Sorensen stop 
speaking.  
 
The meeting was adjourned by the Mayor at 7:49pm. 
 
The Mayor reconvened the meeting at 7:53pm. The disruption to the 
meeting continued, so the Mayor moved that Councillor Sorenson not 
be heard further, which was seconded by Councillor Vicent and agreed 
unanimously.  
 

Page 6



 

The Mayor then moved that that Councillor Sorenson leave the 
meeting, which was seconded by Councillor Vincent and agreed 
unanimously.  
 
Councillor Sorensen left the meeting.  
 
Councillor Beavers made comments regarding sewage spills and the 
odour from the Jameson Road Landfill site. 
 
The report was noted.  
  

 79f Leisure, Health and Community Engagement Portfolio Holder 
(Councillor Bowen)  
 
The Leisure, Health and Community Engagement Portfolio Holder, 
Councillor Bowen, submitted a report. 
 
Councillor Bowen introduced her report. 
 
Councillor Bowen responded to a question from Councillor Rimmer 
regarding the funding for future performing arts events in the rural 
areas such as Preesall and Pilling.  
 
Councillor Bowen responded to comments from Councillor B 
Stephenson about the programme of events at the Marine Hall, 
Fleetwood.  
 
The report was noted. 
  

80 Questions and comments from members of the Cabinet to their 
colleagues  
 
Councillor Vincent made comments about the ongoing work with the Council’s 
legal department to address the situation at the Jameson Road Landfill site. 
  

81 Calendar of Meetings 2025-2026  
 
The Leader of the Council, Councillor Vincent, and the Chief Executive, 
Rebecca Huddleston, submitted a report to set out the programme of Wyre 
Council meetings for 2025/26. 
 
Councillor Vincent introduced the report and highlighted a typographical 
mistake at Appendix 2 which referenced the annual meeting 2023/24. He 
explained that this should say “Annual meeting 2025/26”. This was noted by 
members. 
 
The Calendar of Meetings for 2025/26 was approved, unanimously.  
  

82 Review of the staff pay line  
 
The Leader of the Council, Councillor Vincent, and the Chief Executive, 

Page 7



 

Rebecca Huddleston, submitted a report to approve changes to the pay, 
terms and conditions of staff following a review which included legally 
required negotiations with the union.  
 
Councillor Vincent introduced the report and welcomed the recommendations.  
 
The following recommendations were approved, unanimously: 
 

• To escalate staff on Grades 4 to 13 in the following bands: 
Grades 4 to 6 will receive one additional increment – average 1.84% 
increase (141 staff, 124.58 FTE) 
Grades 7 to 13 will receive two additional increments – average 5.12% 
increase (133 staff, 126.58 FTE). 

 
• The annualised flexi allowance be amended from 26 days to 16 days 

per year (pro-rata to part-time staff) on a phased basis over the next 
two years as follows: 
2024/25 – 20 days 
2025/26 – 16 days. 

 
• The above proposals be implemented with effect from 1 April 2024. 

  
83 Appointment of Director of Transformation and Change  

 
Sarah Palmer, prospective Director of Transformation and Change, left the 
Council Chamber for this item. 
 
The Leader of the Council, Councillor Vincent, and the Chief Executive, 
Rebecca Huddleston (Head of Paid Service) submitted a report to 
recommend to Full Council the appointment of the new Director of 
Transformation and Change.  
 
Councillor Vincent introduced the report.  
 
It was approved, unanimously, to agree to the appointment of the new 
Director of Transformation and Change. 
 
Sarah Palmer re-joined the meeting.  
  

84 Councillor Development Strategy 2024-2028, Councillor Development 
Programme 2024/25 and Wyre Councillor Skills Framework  
 
The Leader of the Council, Councillor Vincent, and the Chief Executive, 
Rebecca Huddleston, submitted a report to present the Councillor 
Development Strategy 2024-2028, the Councillor Development Programme 
2024/25, and the Wyre Councillor Skills Framework, to Council for approval. 
 
Councillor Vincent introduced the report. 
 
Councillor Fail welcomed the Councillor Development Strategy and Skills 
Framework and encouraged members to complete the Strengths and 

Page 8



 

Development Questionnaire but made comments about some points raised in 
the documents. Councillor Vincent responded to comments regarding the 
promotion of the Council Plan, the leave politics at the door statement and the 
mandatory expectation for councillors to complete the Strengths and 
Development Questionnaire (SDQ).  
 
The following recommendations were approved (39 votes to 3 with 0 
abstentions): 
 

• That the proposed Councillor Development Strategy 2024-2028 be 
approved and the relevant Director continue to make appropriate 
arrangements for the provision of development opportunities for all 
councillors within the agreed budget. 

 
• That the proposed Councillor Development Programme 2024/25 be 

approved. 
 

• That the proposed Wyre Councillor Skills Framework be noted and 
endorsed. 

 
• That the Strengths and Development Questionnaire (SDQ) (pages 34-

42 of the Strategy) be noted. 
 

• To recommend that we continue to ensure that development 
opportunities are relevant and available to all councillors. In order to 
achieve this, the SDQ is recommended to be made mandatory, and 
responses reviewed annually. Political group leaders are also asked to 
allocate senior members from their groups to act as mentors to more 
new councillors to assist in this process. 

 
• That members note the proposed objectives and action plan for 

member development (as set out in pages 7 - 12 of the Strategy) and 
work with the Councillor Development Group and relevant officers in 
achieving these objectives. 

  
85 Periodic report - Councillor Development Group  

 
The Vice Chair of the Councillor Development Group, Councillor Birch, 
submitted a report to inform the Council about the work of the Councillor 
Development Group for 2023/24 to the Full Council. 
 
Councillor Birch introduced the report.  
 
Councillor Rimmer addressed a typographical mistake at 5.8 of the report and 
explained that she had attended the meeting of the Councillor Development 
Group on 11 December 2023. This correction was noted. 
 
Councillor Birch encouraged members to complete the Strength and 
Development Questionnaire particularly to assist the Council achieve the 
North-West Elected Members Charter Award. 
 

Page 9



 

The report was noted. 
  

86 Overview and Scrutiny Committee: Annual Report 2023/24  
 
The Chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee, Councillor Cartridge, 
submitted a report to inform the Council of the work the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee had undertaken since the last annual report submitted on 
20 April 2023. 
 
In the absence of Councillor Cartridge, Councillor Baxter introduced the 
report. 
 
The report was noted. 
  

87 Periodic Report - Audit and Standards Committee  
 
The Chairman of the Audit and Standards Committee, Councillor Ibison, 
submitted a report to update the Council on the activities being dealt with by 
the Audit and Standards Committee during the municipal year 2023/24. 
 
Councillor Ibison introduced the report. 
 
The report was noted. 
  

88 Notices of Motion  
 
None. 
 

The meeting started at 7.00 pm and finished at 8.18 pm. 
 
Date of Publication: 30 April 2024. 
 

Page 10



 
 

Report of: Meeting Date 
Councillor Michael Vincent, 
Leader of the Council and 

Rebecca Huddleston, Chief 
Executive 

Annual Council 16 May 2024 

 
Appointments to Committees, Panels and Groups 2024/25 

 
1. Purpose of report 

 
 1.1 

 
 

To enable Members to be appointed to the Council’s non-executive 
Committees and other panels and groups for the 2024/25 Council Year. 
 

2. Council priorities 
 

 2.1 Effective arrangements to carry out the Council’s non-executive decision  
making and advisory functions. 
 

 2.2 
 

A well run, forward-thinking council that puts customers first. 

3. Recommendations 
 

 3.1 That all the current Committees, Panels and Groups be reappointed for 
2024/25, with the same number of places on each and with the same 
membership as in 2023/24 except: 
 

a) That Councillor Collinson be appointed to the Planning Committee 
in place of Councillor Preston; 

 
b) Councillor Robinson be appointed to the Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee in place of Councillor Collinson; 
 

c) Councillor Robinson be appointed to the Overview and Scrutiny 
Climate Change Sub-Committee in place of Councillor Collinson; 

 
d) Councillor Robinson be appointed to the Councillor Development 

Group in place of Councillor Preston; 
 

e) Councillor Catterall be appointed to the Councillor Development 
Group in place of Councillor Kay; 
 

Page 11

Agenda Item 10



f) Councillor Beavers be appointed to the Audit and Standards 
Committee in place of Councillor Belshaw; 
 

g) Councillor Belshaw be appointed to the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee in place of Councillor Beavers; 
 

h) Councillor Carole Stephenson be appointed to the Licensing 
Committee in place of Councillor Swatton; 
 

i) Councillor Swatton be appointed to the Planning Committee in 
place of Councillor Higginson, and; 
 

j) Councillor Belshaw be appointed to the Planning Policy Group in 
place of Councillor Carole Stephenson. 

 
 3.2 That Councillor Berry be re-appointed as the Wyre Council representative 

on the Police and Crime Panel for Lancashire for 2024/25. 
 

 3.3 That, in the event of the Council being asked to nominate a second 
representative to the Police and Crime Panel for Lancashire for 2024/25, 
Councillor Peter Le Marinel be appointed (see Paragraph 4.6). 
 

4. Background 
 

 4.1 
 
 

In accordance with the Constitution, the Council appoints its Committees 
at the Annual Meeting.  

 4.2 The Local Governance and Housing Act 1989 and the Local Government 
(Committees and Political Groups) Regulations 1990 introduced a 
statutory requirement that, where a relevant authority has a membership 
divided into different political groups, it must ensure that appointments as 
a whole is divided. 
  

 4.3 Section 15 of the Local Government and Housing Act 1989 requires that 
the allocation of places on non-executive Committees of the Council must 
be allocated on the following criteria: 
 

(a) that all seats on a body are not allocated to the same Political 
Group; 

 
(b) that the majority of seats on a body are allocated to a particular 

Political Group, if the number of persons belonging to that Group is 
the majority of the Authority’s membership; 

 
(c) subject to paragraphs (a) and (b) above, that the number of seats 

on the ordinary Committees of a relevant Authority which are 
allocated to each Political Group bears the same proportion to the 
total of all the seats on the ordinary Committees of that Authority; 

 

Page 12



(d) subject to paragraphs (a) to (c) above, that the number of seats on 
a body which are allocated to each Political Group bears the same 
proportion to the number of all seats on that body as is borne by the 
number of members of that Group in membership of the Authority. 

 
 4.4 According to the requirements of the Local Government Act 1989, which  

are expressly specified in paragraph 8 of the Local Government  
(Committees and Political Groups) Regulations 1990, a single Member  
does not constitute a 'group’, and any Independent unaligned councillor is 
not automatically entitled to any committee seats. They can only be 
allocated a place (or places) if nominated by one of the groups. 
 

 4.5 Places on the committees, panels and other groups currently established 
by the Council, as listed in Appendix 1, have been allocated on the basis 
of calculations made under the political balance rules set out above. No 
adjustments are required for 2024/25. 
 

 4.6 Each council in Lancashire appoints a representative to the Police and 
Crime Panel (PCP), which is established as a formal Joint Committee of 
the 15 local authorities for the Lancashire police force area. The terms of 
reference of the Panel are set out under Responsibilities for Joint 
Functions in Part 3.04 of the Council’s Constitution. Lancashire councils 
are each invited to make one nomination to the Panel. To ensure that the 
required political balance on the Panel is achieved, it is possible that Wyre 
will be invited to make two nominations, as it was in 2023/24, but that will 
not be confirmed until after the Panels’ AGM on 1 July 2024. 
 

5. Key issues and proposals 
 

 5.1 
 
 

Several changes to committee membership are proposed for 2024/25, as 
detailed in paragraph 3.1 above. They are all direct, like-for-like changes. 
No changes have been proposed by the Wyre Independent Group. A full 
list of the proposed membership of all Committees, Panels and Groups for 
2024/25 is attached as Appendix 1. 
 

6. Alternative options considered and rejected 
 

 6.1 No alternative options have been considered. 
 

 

Financial, Legal and Climate Change implications 

Finance There are no additional financial implications associated 
with this report. 

Legal 

The proposals in this report are in accordance with legal 
requirements, as referred to in section 4 of this report. 
 
In particular, the Licensing Committee is established under 
Section 6 of the Licensing Act 2003, Section 154 Gambling 
Act 2005 in respect of Licensing Act and Gambling Act 

Page 13



functions and Section 101 of the Local Government Act 
1972 in respect of other licensing functions The 
Constitution will be amended to reflect this legal 
clarification.  

Climate Change There are no Climate Change implications directly 
associated with this report. 

 
Other risks/implications: checklist 

 
If there are significant implications arising from this report on any issues marked with 
a  below, the report author will have consulted with the appropriate specialist 
officers on those implications and addressed them in the body of the report. There 
are no significant implications arising directly from this report, for those issues 
marked with a x. 
 
risks/implications  / x  risks/implications  / x 
community safety x  asset management x 

equality and diversity x  ICT x 

health and safety x  data protection x 
 

Processing Personal Data 
 
In addition to considering data protection along with the other risks/ implications, the 
report author will need to decide if a ‘privacy impact assessment (PIA)’ is also 
required. If the decision(s) recommended in this report will result in the collection and 
processing of personal data for the first time (i.e. purchase of a new system, a new 
working arrangement with a third party) a PIA will need to have been completed and 
signed off by Data Protection Officer before the decision is taken in compliance with 
the Data Protection Act 2018.  
 

report author telephone no. email date 

Marianne Unwin 01253 887326 Marianne.Unwin@wyre.g
ov.uk 09.04.2024 

 
 

List of background papers: 

name of document date where available for inspection 

None   
 
 
List of appendices 
 
Appendix 1 – Nominations for membership of committees, panels and groups 
2024/25 

Page 14



APPENDIX 1 
 

NOMINATIONS FOR MEMBERSHIP OF COMMITTEES 2024/25 
 
(Membership of these Committees has to be politically balanced in accordance with 
the requirements of Section 15 of the Local Government and Housing Act 1989). 
 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (12) 
 
Conservative Councillors (7) 
  

Amos, Sir R Atkins, Baxter, Bolton, Cartridge, Higgs, 
Robinson 
 

Labour Councillors (5) 
 

Belshaw, Blair, Fail, Martin, A Walker 
 

CLIMATE CHANGE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE (8) 
 
Conservative Councillors (5) 
 

Sir R Atkins, Baxter, Bolton, Cartridge, Robinson 
 

Labour Councillors (3) 
 

Blair, Fail, Raynor 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE (12) 
  
Conservative Councillors (7) Amos, Lady D Atkins, Catterall, Collinson, Higgs, 

Livesey, Rendell 
 

Labour Councillors (4) Belshaw, Fielding, Raynor, Swatton 
 

Wyre Independents (1) 
 

Rimmer 

LICENSING COMMITTEE (12) 
 
Conservative Councillors (7) Baxter, Birch, Leigh, Minto, Nicholls, Ellison, Swift 

 
Labour Councillors (4) 
 

Moliner, Smith, B Stephenson, C Stephenson 
 

Wyre Independents (1) 
 

Rushforth 

AUDIT AND STANDARDS COMMITTEE (12 + 1 Independent Co-opted Member) 
 
Conservative Councillors (7) Bolton, Higgs, Ibison, Jackson, Leigh, Minto, Rendell 

 
Labour Councillors (4) Beavers, Duffy, A Walker, Wells 

 
Wyre Independents (1) 
 

Rushforth 

Independent Co-opted Member 
(1) 

Paul Taylor 

 
EMPLOYMENT AND APPEALS COMMITTEE (4) 
 
Conservative Councillors (3) Birch, Cartridge, Ibison 

Page 15



 
Labour Councillors (1) 
 

C Walker 
 

SENIOR OFFICERS APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE (4) 
 
Conservative Councillors (3) Berry, Bowen, Vincent 

 
Labour Councillor (1) 
 

Fail 

SENIOR OFFICERS DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE (4) 
 
Conservative Councillors (3) 
 

Berry, Bowen, Vincent 
 

Labour Councillor (1) 
 

Fail 

 
Independent Persons: Mike Nuttall and David Gregson 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 16



 
NOMINATIONS FOR MEMBERSHIP OF PANELS AND GROUPS NOT 
GOVERNED BY STATUTORY POLITICAL BALANCE RULES 2024/25 
 
 
COUNCILLOR DEVELOPMENT GROUP (12) + 1 Cabinet Member 
 
A Cabinet Member 
 

Le Marinel 

Conservative Councillors (7) 
 

Amos, Birch, Ellison, Jackson, Catterall, Robinson, 
Swift 
 

Labour Councillors (4) 
 

Moliner, C Stephenson, Swatton, C Walker  

Wyre Independents (1) 
 

Rimmer 

PLANNING POLICY WORKING GROUP (12) 
 
Conservative Councillors (5) 
 

Sir R Atkins, Catterall, Collinson, Livesey, Nicholls 
 

Labour Councillors (4) Belshaw, Fail, Fielding, Raynor 
 

Wyre Independents (1) 
 

Rimmer 

The Chairman of the Planning 
Committee 
 

Rendell 

Vice-Chairman of the Planning 
Committee 
 

Lady D Atkins 

The Planning Policy and Economic Development Portfolio Holder to attend when 
invited for a particular issue. 
 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Report of: Meeting Date 
Councillor Michael Vincent, 
Leader of the Council and 

Rebecca Huddleston, Chief 
Executive 

Annual Council 16 May 2024 

 
Annual Appointments to Outside Bodies 

 
1. Purpose of report 

 
 1.1 

 
 

To enable representatives to be appointed to outside bodies until the next 
Annual Council meeting on 15 May 2025. 

2. Council priorities 
 

 2.1 
 
 

Effective involvement and communications with various organisations 
which operate in the Borough and impact on the wellbeing of residents. 

 2.2 A well-run, forward-thinking council that puts customers first.  
 

3. Recommendations 
 

 3.1 That Councillor Sir Robert Atkins be appointed to the Local Government 
Association (LGA) Assembly. 
 

 3.2 That Councillors Berry, Bowen and Beavers be appointed to the Wyre 
Borough Council Regenda Partnership Group. 
 

4. Background 
 

 4.1 
 
 

In accordance with the Constitution at Part 4.01/4 paragraph 1.2(v), the 
Council appoints to outside bodies at its Annual Meeting following a Wyre 
Council election. The only exception to this is that the Council is required 
to appoint representatives to the LGA Assembly and the Regenda 
Partnership on an annual basis. 
 

5. Key issues and proposals 
 

 5.1 
 
 

All other councillors appointed as the Council’s representatives on outside 
bodies at the Annual Meeting held on 18 May 2023 remain unchanged. 
 

Page 19

Agenda Item 11



6. Alternative options considered and rejected 
 

 6.1 No alternative options have been considered. 
 

 

Financial, Legal and Climate Change implications 

Finance 
The costs of any approved travelling expenses payable to 
representatives appointed by the Council will be met from 
within existing budgets. 

Legal The proposed appointments are in accordance with the  
Council’s Constitution and legal requirements. 

Climate Change There are no Climate Change implications directly 
associated with this report. 

 
Other risks/implications: checklist 

 
If there are significant implications arising from this report on any issues marked with 
a  below, the report author will have consulted with the appropriate specialist 
officers on those implications and addressed them in the body of the report. There 
are no significant implications arising directly from this report, for those issues 
marked with a x. 
 
risks/implications  / x  risks/implications  / x 
community safety x  asset management x 

equality and diversity x  ICT x 

health and safety x  data protection x 
 

Processing Personal Data 
 
In addition to considering data protection along with the other risks/ implications, the 
report author will need to decide if a ‘privacy impact assessment (PIA)’ is also 
required. If the decision(s) recommended in this report will result in the collection and 
processing of personal data for the first time (i.e. purchase of a new system, a new 
working arrangement with a third party) a PIA will need to have been completed and 
signed off by Data Protection Officer before the decision is taken in compliance with 
the Data Protection Act 2018.  
 

report author telephone no. email date 

Marianne Unwin 01253 887326 Marianne.Unwin@wyre.g
ov.uk 09.04.2024 

 
 

List of background papers: 

name of document date where available for inspection 

None   

Page 20



 
 
List of appendices 
 
None 

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Confirmation of minutes
	Minutes

	10 Appointments to Committees, Panels and Groups 2024/25
	Appendix 1

	11 Appointments to Outside Bodies

